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Question 1
Question Type: MultipleChoice

A company's finance team is reporting increased cloud costs against the allocated cloud budget. Which of the following is the BEST

approach to match some of the cloud operating costs with the appropriate departments?

Options: 
A- Right-sizing

B- Scaling

C- Chargeback

D- Showback

Answer: 
C

Question 2
Question Type: MultipleChoice



When selecting a cloud provider, which of the following is MOST likely to be a financial consideration?

Options: 
A- Proof of concept

B- Request for information

C- Licensing models

D- Request for proposal

Answer: 
C

Question 3
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following types of risk is MOST likely to be associated with moving all data to one cloud provider?



Options: 
A- Vendor lock-in

B- Data portability

C- Network connectivity

D- Data sovereignty

Answer: 
A

Question 4
Question Type: MultipleChoice

An organization plans to keep three of its cloud servers online for another nine months and a fourth server online for a year. The current

pricing is $200 per month per server. The cloud provider announced the sale price of $1,500 per year per reserved instance.

Which of the following represents the cost savings by converting all four of the cloud servers to reserved instances?

Options: 



A- $900

B- $1,800

C- $2,400

D- $3,600

Answer: 
B

Question 5
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following technologies would help a game company prepare its cloud infrastructure to support a global distribution workload

of a newly released online game? (Choose two.)

Options: 
A- Auto-scaling

B- VDI



C- Data portability

D- CDN

E- Templates

F- Blockchain

Answer: 
A, D

Question 6
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following would BEST provide access to a Windows VDI?

Options: 
A- RDP

B- VPN

C- SSH



D- HTTPS

Answer: 
A

Question 7
Question Type: MultipleChoice

A vendor stipulates it will provide incident response within two hours of a severity level A incident. Which of the following does this

describe?

Options: 
A- Maintenance agreement

B- Managed service agreement

C- Operating level agreement

D- Service level agreement



Answer: 
D
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